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CONSULTING ENGINEERS, PA
CIVIL, MUNICIPAL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

BOBBY L. JOYNER, P.E.
J. MICHAEL STOCKS, P.E.

November 5, 1998

Mr. Dess Langdon

D.G. Langdon and Sons, Inc.
221 Popes Lake Road

Angier, North Carolina 27501

RE: Preliminary Soils Investigation of Lot 9 and 10 Phase I, Barclays Subdivision
Harnett County, North Carolina.
ACE Job No. 98-154S

Mr. Langdon:

This letter is to follow up on our meeting with you and Thomas Boyce, the Soil Scientist
with Harnett County, on November 4, 1998 to discuss my findings on lot 9 and 10 Barclays
Subdivsion. Mr. Boyce was in agreement with my findings that lot 9 and 10 both have
enough usable soil for a septic system on each lot. He indicated that he would evaluate these
lots and indicate where the houses needed to be located and how the drain lines needed to be
installed.

Thanks for meeting with me and Mr. Boyce and let me know if there is anything else we can
do for you. Please call if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
Appian Consulting Engineers, PA

John R. Davis, Jr., LSS
Project Manager

Pc: Steven F. Stokes, LSS
Thomas Boyce
file

841 Sc / /
1D winword.98-154S langdon2.doc R(J(k‘\')::}(L:Y‘?S::‘&al?f-ggg.

P.O. Box 7966
Rocky Mount, NC 27804
Phone: (252) 972-7703
Fax:(252) 972-7638
e-mail: Appian@cocentral.com
Web Home Page: http:/www.appianconsulting.com



